

THE ROTARY CLUB OF CARLETON PLACE AND MISSISSIPPI MILLS



| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, NOV 24, 2020 |
|---------------------------------------|---|
| Location | Online Meeting (via Microsoft Teams) |
| Attendees | Deb Shaw, Wayne Brunton, Mike Jeays, David Cousineau, Kathy Cousineau, Marion Reilly, Shelly, Carmen, Randy and Deen. |
| Time | Called To Order: Online 6:30 p.m. |
| Item 2 | Oh Canada, Grace, chase-the-ace, are postponed until regular meetings take place |
| Item 3 | Wayne welcomed members to the virtual meeting. Wayne also welcomed Yvonne Bahlangene, who is interested in becoming a Rotarian. Dani Bristow of ShelterBox Canada, was guest speaker this evening. |
| | Members introduced themselves to Yvonne and Dani. Yvonne introduced herself and her eagerness to join a service club and volunteer. Yvonne is originally from Zimbabwe, Africa, but has lived in the US and recently moved to Carleton Place. Dani Bristow introduced herself and how she came to work for Shelter Box. Dani presented a slide show and verbal explanation of the slides and of the work and tools ShelterBox provides. (See attached page 3 for details and copy of slide show presentation) |
| Item 4 | Virtual Happy Dollars |
| Item 5 | Wayne asked for approval of the minutes of November 10, 2020. Minutes were approved by members in attendance. (no vote required) |
| Item 6 | Agenda – no amendments |
| Item 7 | Rose Sale (Marion) no further discussion other than to make sure to get phone new or cancelled numbers/addresses for future use. |
| Item 8 | Snow Suit Campaign is all wrapped up and done for this year. David to check w Taylor to make sure all boxes were picked up. |
| Item 9 | Thoughts for Christmas meeting December 8 th – decided by those present to just have a fun, informal online gathering. Last meeting of 2020. |
| Item 10 | Club Secretary: Deb: read thank you card from Notre Dame High School student, Kelsey. Nothing new to report. |
| Item 11 | Club Treasurer: Mike reported \$7033 general acct, 6591 lottery acct, Rose Sale \$2116, 50-50 draw realized \$1884 for club. |



THE ROTARY CLUB OF CARLETON PLACE AND MISSISSIPPI MILLS



| Membership (Dave, Carmen, Marion, Shelley) nothing new |
|---|
| Update from Social Media Committee (Mike and Shelley): Mike put some new material/photos on the website |
| Rotary Grants (Mike and Wayne): \$1000 cheque has been delivered to Food Bank. Final report has been submitted re grants requesting reimbursement of \$333.00 |
| Tuesday January 12 th 2021, 6:30pm |
| Online Meeting adjourned by Wayne 7:35 pm |
| Deb Shaw, Secretary(signature) Minutes Adopted:(date) |
| |

See attachment Page 3



THE ROTARY CLUB OF CARLETON PLACE AND MISSISSIPPI MILLS



Guest Speaker, ShelterBox Canada

Dani Bristow is the Volunteer Program Coordinator at ShelterBox Canada. She manages over 140 volunteers across the country who support ShelterBox in their own communities to raise funds and awareness to ensure no family is without shelter after disaster. She attended Western University where she studied Health Promotion and developed an interest in the social determinants of health and international health systems. Dani pursued a career at ShelterBox Canada as she believes that shelter is incredibly important for well-being and is a basic human right.

E: rotary@shelterboxcanada.org



https://www.shelterboxcanada.org/

https://www.shelterboxcanada.org/stockthebox